

# SOPHIA KURIHARA

Web Developer | Musician

kuriharasophia@gmail.com

(210) 774-8500

github.com/sophiakurihara

linkedin.com/in/sophiakurihara

sophiakurihara.com

---

LAMP + J developer transitioning from 2+ years as a Computer Science and Music major.

Looking to contribute military experience and full-stack skill set to a team of developers.

Currently working on a non-profit and website to assist efforts in the prevention of food waste.

---

## Software Development Projects

### R&R Contractors

A freelance project to create a website for a local home remodeling company. Used HTML and CSS. Currently implementing Laravel for framework..

### Weather App

Weather application that provides current forecast for any given location by making AJAX calls to APIs. User can drag and drop a stylized pin to a specified location on the map.

### Simple Simon

Interactive game modeled after the original "Simon" toy. Built with JavaScript, jQuery and CSS. Worked through timing issues and array building to store Simon's random sequence.

---

## Skills

### Programming

Laravel, MySQL, PHP, JavaScript  
Bootstrap, CSS, HTML

### Software

Adobe Creative Cloud Suite  
Design and digital media

### Management

Experienced self-starter, freelancing and entrepreneurship

## Education

### Codeup, Feb 2017 – May 2017

Completed 16-week immersive program in full-stack developing, spending 536+ hours learning curriculum and building real world projects.

### Trinity University, Aug 2015 – Dec 2016

Studied three semesters of the Scala programming language as a Computer Science major, along with intensive music theory training as a Music minor.

## Experience

### CBRN Specialist, Army National Guard

May 2014 – Present

- Provide supervision regarding Chemical, Biological, Radiological and Nuclear equipment and operations.
- Train military and civilian personnel on response operations under the 162<sup>nd</sup> Area Support Medical Company.

### Teacher Assistant, The San Antonio Academy

Jul 2016 – Dec 2016

- Supervised recess and after-school care for grades Pre-K – 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- Assisted classroom teachers in monitoring students and helped 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> graders with homework.

### Cashier, HEB Grocery Company

May 2013 – Jun 2014

- Assisted customers in processing transactions efficiently and accurately.
- Quickly acquired different skill sets resulting in work experience from various departments.